_._m:mm:. Lisa

From: Bosch, Raymond

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 9:44 AM

To: Haugen, Lisa; Muehlberger, Christopher
Subject: RE: Extension of time request for BJZ
Attachments: BLZ - Zebell - Proof of Service.pdf
Lisa —

Attached is the UPS Track Shipments Proof of Service showing that the Complaint was delivered on March 26, 2019 so that the
Answer would be due by April 26, 2019

Ray

Raymond C. Bosch

Attorney Advisor

United States Environmental Protection Agency

Region 7 :
11201 Renner Boulevard

Lenexa, Kansas 66219

(913) 551-7501

From: Haugen, Lisa

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 9:13 AM

To: Bosch, Raymond <Bosch.Raymond @epa.gov>; Muehlberger, Christopher <muehlberger.christopher@epa.gov>
Subject: Extension of time request for BJZ

Importance: High

I will need a copy of the green card and the tracking information to be able to ascertain when the respondent received the order and when the answer was due.
Once | receive this, | will get this to Karina for a ruling.

Lisa Haugen
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Home (/us/en/Home.page?) > Shipping (/us/en/shipping.page?) > Existing Shipments
View Shipping History
. A
Track Shipments
I Tracking Summary Printer Friendly | Help
Tracking Number: 1Z WOR 377 A2 9469 427 8
View package progress
Type: Package
Status: Delivered ®
Delivered On: 03/26/2019
9:57 AM.
Delivered To: SAINT LOUIS, MO, US
Received By: ZEBELL
Service: UPS Next Day Air
Tracking results provided by UPS: 03/27/2019 10:46 A.M. ET
Printer Friendly
NOTICE: UPS authorizes you to use UPS tracking systems solely to track shipments
tendered by or for you to UPS for delivery and for no other purpose. Any other use of
UPS tracking systems and information is strictly prohibited.
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